




November 9, 2022 
 
Mr. Kevin Klipfel – Executive Director 
Bismarck Parks and Recreation 
400 E Front Ave. 
Bismarck, ND 58504 
 
Re: BSC Aquatic and Wellness Center 
 Lighting Upgrade 
 Bismarck Parks and Recreation District 
 Bismarck, North Dakota 
 Apex Project No. 22.184.0168 
 
Dear Mr. Klipfel: 
 
The bids have been reviewed for the Lighting Upgrade project at the BSC Aquatic and Wellness 
Center and are summarized on the attached Bid Tabulation.  The low construction bid 
received for the required scope of work was from Rafter Electric, LLC in the amount of: 
  

Base Bid  $60,500.00 
Alt Bid E1 $19,200.00 
Alt Bid E2 $7,000.00 
Total Bid: $86,700.00 

 
Apex has reviewed the bids received. We recommend that the Bismarck Parks and Recreation 
District award this project to Rafter Electric, LLC for the Base Bid only and in the amount of 
$60,500.00.  The base bid is close to the preliminary engineering estimate of $60,000.00. 
 
If you have any questions regarding this matter, please feel free to call me at 701-323-3961. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
John M. Klein, PE 
Apex Engineering Group, Inc. 
 
Cc: File 

701.323.3950 
600 South 2nd Street – Suite 145 

Bismarck, ND 58504 Water | Transportation| Municipal | Facilities 



    

 

 
 

Bid Tabulation 

Lighting Upgrade 
BSC Aquatic and Wellness Center – Bismarck Parks and Recreation District 
November 9, 2022 | 10:00 a.m. | Bismarck Parks and Recreation Office, Bismarck, ND  

  Apex Project No. 22.184.0168 
 

Bidder’s Name 

B
id

 

B
o

n
d

 

Contractor’s License 
Number: 

Acknowledged 
Addendum No.  

1 & 2 
Base Bid Alt E1 

 
Alt E2 Total Bid Amount 

Bergstrom Electric, Inc. 5% 1696 Yes $62,310 $19,295 $6,650 $88,255 

Denny’s Electric 
No responsive (did not recognize all addenda on outside of envelope) 

 

Edling Electric, Inc. 5% 28638 Yes $66,800 $20,000 $6,400 $93,200 

Electric Systems, Inc 5% 25483 Yes $68,010 $16,450 $4,940 $89,400 

L&H Electric, Inc. 5% 43699 Yes $71,925 $24,190 $7,220 $103,335 

Rafter Electric, LLC (1) 5% 59096 Yes $60,500 $19,200 $7,000 $86,700 

R K Electric 5% 46199 Yes $80,995 $16,675 $7,250 $104,920 

Skeels Electric Company 5% 545 Yes $68,940 $28,785 $6,945 $104,670 

Voyager Electrical Services 
No responsive (expired contractor’s license) 

 

Western Edge Electric, Inc 5% 45799 Yes $78,950 $22,900 $9,300 $111,150 

        

 
(1) Assumed Low Bidder 

Water | Transportation| Municipal | Facilities 
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Certification 
I certify that these bids were received on 11/9/2022, 10:00 AM, at Bismarck Parks and Recreation District, Bismarck, ND. 

 
    _________________________________________________ 

John M. Klein, PE 
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